

M. ARIES TAUFIQ, M.PD.

LECTURER

ABOUT ME

I am a professional lecturer and researcher who have strong passion in English Language studies. Now, I am also a doctoral student of Language Pedagogy Study Program of UNP who is finishing a dissertation about the development of a teaching model.

CORE COMPETENCE

- Teaching English as Foreign Language
- Language Assessment
- Learning /Teaching Model

MY CONTACT

(0): 085264471065

[X7]: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=oyU1FWMAAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao

Scopus ID : 57222338839

Orchid: 0000-0003-3992-780X

Address: Komp. Lubuk Gading Permai III

Blok C/14 Padang, Sumatra Barat

WORKING EXPERIENCES

Interpreter

Konferensi Imam Besar Masjid Dunia in Pekanbaru, Riau | 2-6 Dec 2013

The International Seminar on the Commemoration of National Technology Revival Day, ST2P Pelalawan, Riau | 9 Aug 2018

English Teacher

SMP Negeri 6 Kec. Tambang Kab. Kampar, Riau | 2012 - 2014

English Instructor

Yayasan Emilya, Padang | 2014 - 2016

Director

d'Master Learning Center Pekanbaru | 2016 - 2018 Gold Coast Institute Pekanbaru | 2017 - 2018

English Lecturer

UPT Bahasa Universitas Riau | 2016 - present STIE Pelita Indonesia, Pekanbaru | 2017 - 2018 IAIN Bukittinggi | 2019 - present IAIN Batusangkar | 2019 - present

Editor

International Journal of Language and Pedagogy | 2020 - present

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Universitas Negeri Padang

Doctoral Program of Language Pedagogy | Aug 2018 - present

Universitas Negeri Padang

Master of English Education | Aug 2014 - Aug 2016

Universitas Riau

Bachelor of English Education | Aug 2009 - Dec 2013

WORKING REFERENCES

Prof. Dr. Yasnur Asri, M.Pd., Universitas Negeri Padang

M: yasnurasri@fbs.unp.ac.id

Prof. Dr. M. Zaim, M.Hum., Universitas Negeri Padang

TRAINING AND SEMINARS

Presenter

ASEAN Comparative Education Research Network Conference (ACER-N) in Padang | 30 Nov - 1 Dec 2016

The 5th International Conference on Islam and Higher Education (ICIHE) 2019 in Padang | 19-20 Feb 2019

International Conference on Education Social Sciences and Humanities (ICESSHUM) 2019 in Padang | 13-16 Mar 2019

The 2nd International Conference on Social, Economy, Education, and Humanity (ICoSEEH) 2019 in Pekanbaru | 5-7 Sep 2019

The Fourth International Conference on Education (ICoE-4)

in Batusangkar | 25-26 Sep 2019

The 1st Bukittinggi International Conference on Education (BICED) 2019 in Bukittinggi | 17-18 Oct 2019

International Conference on Islamic Education (ICIE) 2019 in Padang | 28-29 Nov 2019

The Fourth International Conference on Education and Regional Development (4th ICERD) 2019 in Bandung | 12-13 Dec 2019

The 2nd Bukittinggi International Conference on Education (BICED) 2020 in Bukittinggi | 14-15 Sep 2020

The Tenth International Conference on Language and Arts (ICLA) 2021 in Padang | 25 Aug 2021 The 1st International Conference on Language Pedagogy (ICoLP) 2021 in Padang | 11 Nov 2021

Participant

The Third International Seminar on English Language and Teaching 3 (ISELT-3) 2015 in Padang | 26-27 May 2015

International Seminar on Languages and Arts (ISLA) 4 in Padang | 23- 24 Oct 2015

Workshop Peningkatan Mutu Hasil Pembelajaran TOEFL Preparation Mahasiswa Universitas Riau Tahun 2016 | 13 Dec 2016

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCES

The chairman of English Gold Generation, English Student Assosiation Universitas Riau | 2009 - 2010

Coordinator of Divisi Minat dan Bakat HIMA ESA Universitas Riau | 2010 - 2011

Staff of Social and Politic Department, BEM FKIP Universitas Riau | 2011 - 2012

The member of Himpunan Mahasiswa Doktor Ilmu Keguruan Bahasa (HIMANI) FBS UNP | 2019 - 2021

The Publication Coordinator of TEFLIn Riau-Kepri Regional | 2020 - 2021

The Vice Chairman I of Himpunan Mahasiswa Doktor Ilmu Keguruan Bahasa (HIMANI) FBS UNP | 2021 - present

PUBLICATIONS

Journals

Online-Based Academic Supervision during the Covid-19 Pandemic | Journal of Physics: Conference Series, 1779 (2021) doi:10.1088/1742-6596/1779/1/012027

Reconstruction of Oral Literature Rabab Pasisia Kaba Gadih Basanai in Efforts to Establish the Moral Value of Children | Asian Social Science and Humanities Research Journal (ASHREJ), 2(2), 47-54. (2020) DOI: https://doi.org/10.37698/ashrej.v2i2.27

The Grammar of Singapore English Used in Skype Conversation | Jurnal Educative: Journal of Educational Studies 4 (2), 107-120. (2019)

Proceedings

Analyzing Students' Needs for Essay Writing Course at University | Proceedings of the Tenth International Conference on Languages and Arts (ICLA 2021), Atlantis Press.

Validity and Reliability of Semester Tests Made by Teachers: An Evaluation Study of English Learning | Proceedings of the 2nd BICED (2021), EAI.

Islamic Views on Hedonism among Students | Proceeding IAIN Batusangkar 1 (3), 131-136 (2020).

A Review of the Integration of Local Wisdom in English Language Teaching in 5.0 Society Era | Proceeding IAIN Batusangkar 1 (3), 143-148 (2020).

The Influence of Word Clap Game on Students' Vocabulary Mastery | Proceeding of The Second International Conference on Social, Economy, Education and Humanity - ICoSEEH. (2020). SciTePress.

Bringing Collaborative Problem Based Learning (CPBL) into a Flipped Classroom: A New Strategy for Teaching Writing | Proceeding of The Second International Conference on Social, Economy, Education and Humanity - ICoSEEH. (2020). SciTePress.

Item Analysis and Teachers' Factors in Designing a Test | Proceedings of the 1st BICED (2019), EAI. Implementation of BIPA in Higher Education: A Case Study at IAIN Batusangkar | KEBIPAAN 2019: Proceedings of the 2nd Konferensi BIPA Tahunan, (2019). EAI.

Student's Perception toward Digital-based Learning in Welcoming the Era of Society 5.0 at IAIN Padangsidimpuan | Proceeding of International Conference on Education and Regional Development IV, (2019).

Books

Collaborative Problem-Based Learning based on Flipped CLassroom (CPBL-FC) Model | A Monograph Book, Intellectual Property Right (2021)